



ARNEL CELLONA

WEB DEVELOPER

I am a full-time freelancer with 5 years of experience in Web Design and Development services for startup businesses. I also offer Digital Marketing and SEO (Search Engine Optimization) Services for companies that need to improve their online visibility and expand their online presence.

CONTACT

- ✉ info@arnelcellona.com
- ✉ arnelcellona9597@gmail.com
- ☎ +63 9514874304
- 📍 Davao City, Philippines.
- 🌐 www.arnelcellona.com

SKILLS

- MySQL, PHP, JavaScript/jQuery, JSX, CSS/SASS, & HTML Coding.
- WordPress/Joomla Customization
- E commerce Website (Woo-commerce Customization)
- Digital Marketing and SEO(Search Engine Optimization)
- Domains and Web Hosting
- Project Management Skills
- Knowledgeable in GIT, and Linux Terminal Command

PORTFOLIO / PROJECTS

- 🌐 www.arnelcellona.com/portfolio

PROFESSIONAL REFERENCES

Oliver Ong - OSOlink Company
Technical Head Officer / CEO
2503295229 | tefiri@gmail.com

Kathyrine Ong - OSOlink Company
Chief Executive Officer
2503295622 | kdemol@gmail.com

Janneth Ricablanca - OSOlink Company
Human Resource Head
209518247887 | jannethdemol@gmail.com

CAREER

Junior Web Developer (1 Year and 2 Months)

OSOlink Solutions | June 2019 - September 2020

- Creating customization codes for both frontend and backend for web development tasks.

Web Operations Manager (3 Years and 8 Months)

OSOlink Solutions | September 2020 - May 2024

- Communicating with the client to understand the project details and provide an estimated time of development.
- Aside from project management tasks, I also teach and guide junior developers on what needs to be done or the best approach in coding.
- Guiding our team on what needs to be done and planning for the Digital Marketing and SEO tasks.

Full Stack Web Developer (5 Years)

Freelance Work | June 2019 - Present

- Developing websites from scratch to meet the clients' expectations. This involves customizing both the frontend and backend code.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science in Information Technology

Davao Vision Colleges, Inc. | June 2014 - June 2019

- Best On-The-Job Trainee Awards with 486 hours of work.